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From: John Grenier <john@grenierengineering.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Mitchell, Mark
Subject: Rossi Shoreline Permit Joe's Pond
Attachments: DOC041216‐04122016104352.pdf; (4‐12‐16 Revised) Rossi Site Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mark, attached is a revised site plan and worksheet for the Rossi shoreline permit.  The worksheets indicate that we need 62 sf
of grass channel bottom width and we have provided 120 sf.  Let me know if I can provide more information.

Thank you,

John Grenier, PE

President
Grenier Engineering, PC
P.O. Box 445
Waterbury, VT 05676
802‐244‐6413
www.grenierengineering.com

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: susan@grenierengineering.com [mailto:susan@grenierengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 1:44 PM
To: John Grenier
Subject: Scanned Document from Grenier Engineering 04/12/2016 10:43

Scanned from MFP07339383
Date:04/12/2016 10:43
Pages:2
Resolution:200x200 DPI
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

‐‐‐‐‐
No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG ‐ www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6189 / Virus Database: 4540/11785 ‐ Release Date: 03/09/16 Internal Virus Database is out of date.









From:                                         John Grenier <john@grenierengineering.com>
Sent:                                           Monday, April 18, 2016 10:12 AM
To:                                               Mitchell, Mark
Subject:                                     Rossi, Joes Pond
Attachments:                          IMG_0663.JPG; ATT00031.txt; IMG_0665.JPG; ATT00034.txt; IMG_0667.JPG; ATT00037.txt
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Mark, attached are three photos of the Rossi building.  The first is looking at the camp from the road, and second is looking at
the camp from the water, and the third is the left side of the camp, looking towards the water.
 
Thank you,
 
John Grenier, PE
 
President
Grenier Engineering, PC
P.O. Box 445
Waterbury, VT 05676
802‐244‐6413
www.grenierengineering.com
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Chris Austin [mailto:chris@grenierengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:30 AM
To: John Grenier
Subject: FW:
 
Rossi house pictures. Will these do for what they need?
 
 
Chris Austin
Permit Coordinator
Grenier Engineering, PC
Post Office Box 445
Waterbury, Vermont 05676
Phone (802) 244‐6413 Fax‐ (802) 244‐1572
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Chris Austin [mailto:chris@grenierengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:24 AM
To: chris@grenierengineering.com
Subject:
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐
No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG ‐ www.avg.com

http://www.grenierengineering.com
mailto:chris@grenierengineering.com
mailto:chris@grenierengineering.com
mailto:chris@grenierengineering.com
http://www.avg.com


Rossi, Joes Pond->IMG_0663.JPG



Rossi, Joes Pond->IMG_0665.JPG



Rossi, Joes Pond->IMG_0667.JPG
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